The Board of Review was called to order at 6:00 P.M. Passineau made a motion to immediately adjourn the meeting until June 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2020 from 12:00 PM-2:00 PM according to Wisconsin Statute 70.47 (3) (aL). Open Book will be held on June 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020 from 12:00 PM-2:00 PM. Heeg seconded it. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 6:02 P.M.

The Saratoga Town Board met at 6:00 p.m. in the town office. Chairman Rickaby called the meeting to order. All members were present. The meeting was officially noticed on May 28, 2020.

Heeg made a motion to approve the minutes for the May 20<sup>th</sup>, 2020 Town Board meeting. McDonald seconded it. Motion passed unanimously.

Sarah Botham with Botham Ink spoke to the Board regarding the work she has done and is currently doing for the Town. She said going forward she could help the Town with economic development. She could help with media regarding the solar array or any other issue that could arise. She could assist the Town with a plan that could be implemented if a crisis were to occur. She could continue to do on-going communication for the Towns' website and facebook page. Sarah stated that she has the history and knowledge of the issues that the Town has faced and would be a partner with Town leadership in the future. Several residents spoke both for and against continuing Botham Ink's services. The Boards' consensus was to continue working with Botham Ink, but to look at billing hourly instead of a set monthly retainer. The issue will be placed on the next agenda.

There was a request from a resident on Ranger Road for an autistic child sign. The Town has not put child at play signs up in the past, since they didn't want to encourage children to play in the street. They are also worried that many drivers that don't pay attention to signs. In addition, it would lead to extra cost with purchasing, placing, and replacing signs especially if many residents requested signs. The Board discussed the possibility of the resident purchasing the sign and the Town placing it in the correct location within the right-of-way. Passineau will check on the price of sign.

The following licenses were requested for July 1, 2020 until June 30, 2021. Class A Combination-Beer & Liquor Saratoga Mini Mart-Argil Jackson The Store-Diane Lease McDonald made a motion to grant licenses. Heeg seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Class B Combination-Beer & Liquor Boone's Saloon & Eatery-Ray Lowell Lad-U-Ron Enterprises-Evergreen Lanes-Vernon Laduron Octane Bar and Grill-Michael Osborne Dogs with Wings LLC- Roux's Roadhouse 73-Brenda Sweet Critter's House-Jessica Sachs Lake Aire Supper Club-KathLynn Sedevie Passineau made a motion to grant licenses; without the parking area added at as part of the premises description for Dogs with Wings, LLC(Roux's Roadhouse on 73). McDonald seconded it. Motion passed unanimously. Cigarette License Saratoga Mini Mart The Store Critter's House Heeg made a motion to grant licenses. Carrell seconded it. Motion passed unanimously.

Mobile Home Park License

PIRCO-Mike Zurfluh
Estates on 73 – South
Estates on 73 – North
Five Skies Mobile Home park
Carrell made a motion to grant licenses. Passineau seconded it. Motion passed unanimously. Junk Yard License
Nekoosa Auto and Iron-Carl Keinbaum
Heeg made a motion to grant licenses. McDonald seconded it. Motion passed unanimously. Operator's licenses for Judith Stada, Wayne Vandeberg, Glen Arnold, Wayne Nichols,

Thomas Sorenson, William Nieman, Glen Carlson, Larry Heinrichs, Allen Witt, John Wilke, Bruce Rosenthal, Adam Hofer, Tara Martin, Mary VanAlstine, Jennifer Arndt, Tara Rendmeister, Joseph Renmeister, Jennifer Estrada, Gina Webb, Mary Knuteson, Jeffery Wunrow, Rachel Krause, Leanda Schneider, Darcie Conklin, Brenda Sweet, Kristina Balocca, Jenna Kleifgen , Kerri Eggen, Jennifer Hansen, Casey Glynn, Daniel McCarville, Amber Manthey, Kali Henry, Bridget Olson, Severina Hall, Chelsea Knapp, Sarah Kucharski, Diane Lease, Douglas Warmann. McDonald made a motion to grant licenses. Passineau seconded it. Motion passed unanimously.

Heeg made a motion to grant the operator's licenses for Sandra Hamann . Carrell seconded it. Motion passed unanimously.

Passineau reviewed Bridge Aid for culvert replacements. Town is reimbursed 50% of final cost of each. 48<sup>th</sup> Street Culvert is complete. 64<sup>th</sup> Street at Five Mile Creek is scheduled this summer. 64<sup>th</sup> Street at Hamann Avenue is not scheduled yet, but on list to start survey and design. Hollywood Road is scheduled for 2021. 52<sup>nd</sup> Street is not scheduled yet.

Brandon Burroughs gave the Constable's report. There has been no improvement on Barry Pio's fence; trial is scheduled for next Tuesday. The storage containers on Ron Ebert's property on Pine Haven Court have been removed.

Correspondences were read.

Helen Donahue stated that the median sign on Hwy 73 gets knocked down often and is a danger. Passineau will check on what can be done to make it more visable.

The Folts property on Highway 73 has been put up for sale by Wood County.

Tracey Stratton discussed the water problem along Ranger Road. She said the DNR could do a fly over to see where there are trees and brush in the creeks. Rickaby will check with the DNR.

Since over an acre of land will be disturbed for the Ranger Road ditching project, a storm water permit is required. A Wetland delineation is required to be done by the DNR or an Assured Wetland Delineator. The DNR would not be able to do it for quite some time, but a private firm could be hired. It would cost approximately \$2500. To keep the job on schedule, the private firm will be hired. Wood County gave a rough estimate of \$55,000 for the entire project.

Billie-Jo Kester gave the Treasurer report. There are over 200 dogs not registered in the Town. A letter will be sent to all property owner's that have un-registered dogs giving them 30 days or a 5 day ticket will be sent.

Heeg made a motion to approve the bills paid. Carrell seconded it. Motion passed unanimously.

Passineau made a motion to adjourn the meeting. McDonald seconded it. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

Heidi Kawleski, Town Clerk